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From: Robert B. Hemley [mailto:rhemley@gravelshea.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:29 AM 
To: Cornell‐Brown, Rowan <rowan.cornell‐brown@vermont.gov> 
Cc: Daniel J. Martin <dmartin@gravelshea.com>; Matthew D. Preedom <mpreedom@gravelshea.com>; Linda Bradford 
Barron <lbarron@gravelshea.com> 
Subject: RE: Public Records Request 

Confirmed.  Thank you. 

Robert B. Hemley | Shareholder 
Gravel & Shea PC 
76 St. Paul Street, 7th Floor | P. O. Box 369 | Burlington, VT  05402-0369 
802-658-0220 (phone) | 802-658-1456 (fax) | 802-233-1437 (cell)
rhemley@gravelshea.com  |  www.gravelshea.com 
Biography | Download vCard 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Cornell‐Brown, Rowan [mailto:rowan.cornell‐brown@vermont.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:24 AM 
To: Robert B. Hemley <rhemley@gravelshea.com> 
Cc: Curtis, Christopher <Christopher.Curtis@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Public Records Request 

Good morning Attorney Hemley: 

This email is to confirm that I received the voicemail you left me yesterday, July 17, in which you stated your willingness 
to pay an amount of $300‐$400 to cover our office’s costs in responding to your June 19, 2017, public records request. 

Best regards, 

Rowan Cornell‐Brown 
Program Technician 
Consumer Protection & Antitrust Units 
Office of the Vermont Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, Vermont 05609 
802‐828‐5507 


